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Flat Iron Building, 112 W. Central Ave., part 
of the Minot Commercial Historic District 
which is bounded by Soo Line Railroad 
tracks, Burdick Expressway, and 
Broadway, Minot, 86002823 

[FR Doc. E9–4276 Filed 2–27–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–70–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Weekly Listing of Historic Properties 

Pursuant to (36CFR60.13(b,c)) and 
(36CFR63.5), this notice, through 
publication of the information included 
herein, is to apprise the public as well 
as governmental agencies, associations 
and all other organizations and 
individuals interested in historic 
preservation, of the properties added to, 
or determined eligible for listing in, the 
National Register of Historic Places from 
January 12 to January 16, 2009. 

For further information, please 
contact Edson Beall via: United States 
Postal Service mail, at the National 
Register of Historic Places, 2280, 
National Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., 
Washington, DC 20240; in person (by 
appointment), 1201 Eye St. NW., 8th 
floor, Washington DC 20005; by fax, 
202–371–2229; by phone, 202–354– 
2255; or by e-mail, 
Edson_Beall@nps.gov. 

Dated: February 24, 2009. 
J. Paul Loether, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 
KEY: State, County, Property Name, 

Address/Boundary, City, Vicinity, 
Reference Number, Action, Date, 
Multiple Name 

Arizona, Apache County, Sage 
Memorial School of Nursing, Ganado 
Mission, Jct. AZ 264 and 291, Navajo 
Reservation, Ganado, 09000082, 
Listed, 1/16/09 

Arizona, Cochise County, Fry Pioneer 
Cemetery, Between 6th and 7th Sts., 
a half block N. of Fry Blvd., Sierra 
Vista, 08001312, Listed, 1/15/09 

Arizona, Maricopa County, Bragg’s Pies 
Building, 1301 Grand Ave., Phoenix, 
08001313, Listed, 1/16/09 

California, Tuolumne County, 
Stanislaus Branch, California Forest 
and Range Experiment Station, Forest 
Rd. 4N13B, Strawberry, 08001315, 
Listed, 1/15/09 

Colorado, El Paso County, Chadbourn 
Spanish Gospel Mission, 402 S. 
Conejos St., Colorado Springs, 
08001316, Listed, 1/14/09 

Colorado, Montezuma County, 
Montezuma Valley National Bank and 

Store Building, 2–8 Main St., Cortez, 
08001317, Listed, 1/15/09 

Georgia, Cook County, United States 
Post Office-Adel, Georgia, 115 E. 4th 
St., Adel, 08001319, Listed, 1/15/09 

Georgia, Jefferson County, Bartow 
Historic District, Roughly centered 
along U.S. Hwy. 221, U.S. Hwy. 319 
and the CSX rail line, Bartow, 
08001320, Listed, 1/13/09 

Kansas, Rice County, Beckett, Charles 
K., House, 210 W. Main, Sterling, 
08001350, Listed, 1/16/09 

Kansas, Shawnee County, Hopkins 
House, 6033 SE U.S. Hwy. 40, 
Tecumseh, 08001353, Listed, 1/16/09 

Massachusetts, Essex County, Joffre, 
(shipwreck), Address Restricted, 
Massachusetts, 08000887, Listed, 1/ 
16/09 (Eastern Rig Dragger Fishing 
Vessel Shipwrecks in the Stellwagen 
Bank National Marine Sanctuary) 

Missouri, Greene County, St. Paul 
Block, 401 S. Ave., Springfield, 
08001322, Listed, 1/15/09 
(Springfield, Missouri MPS AD) 

Missouri, Pemiscot County, Delmo 
Community Center, 1 Delmo St., 
Homestown, 08001323, Listed, 1/15/ 
09 

Montana, Custer County, Holy Rosary 
Hospital, 310 N. Jordan and 2007 
Clark St., Miles City, 08001324, 
Listed, 1/15/09 

Montana, Lake County, Olsson, Don E., 
House and Garage, 503 4th Ave. SW., 
Ronan, 08001325, Listed, 1/15/09 

Pennsylvania, Philadelphia County, 
Alfred Newton Richards Medical 
Research Laboratories and David 
Goddard Laboratories Buildings, 
33700–3710 Hamilton Walk, 
University of Pennsylvania, 
Philadelphia, 09000081, Listed, 1/16/ 
09 

Pennsylvania, York County, Leibhart, 
Byrd, Site (36YO170), Address 
Restricted, Long Level vicinity, 
84003955, Listed, 1/14/09 

Wisconsin, Ashland County, Big Bay 
Sloop shipwreck (sloop), Address 
Restricted, La Pointe, 08001327, 
Listed, 1/14/09 (Great Lakes 
Shipwreck Sites of Wisconsin MPS) 

Wisconsin, Columbia County, Bacon, 
Clara F., House, 509 Madison Ave., 
Lodi, 08001328, Listed, 1/14/09 

Wisconsin, Columbia County, Lewis, 
Frank T. and Polly, House, 509 N. 
Main St., Lodi, 08001329, Listed, 1/ 
14/09 

Wisconsin, Manitowoc County, 
Continental shipwreck (bulk carrier), 
Address Restricted, Two Rivers 
vicinity, 08001330, Listed, 1/14/09 
(Great Lakes Shipwreck Sites of 
Wisconsin MPS) 

Wisconsin, Milwaukee County, 
Lumberman shipwreck (schooner), 

Address Restricted, Oak Creek 
vicinity, 08001331, Listed, 1/14/09 
(Great Lakes Shipwreck Sites of 
Wisconsin MPS) 

[FR Doc. E9–4278 Filed 2–27–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–70–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–601] 

In the Matter of Certain 3G Wideband 
Code Division Multiple Access 
(WCDMA) Handsets and Components 
Thereof; Notice of Commission 
Determination Not To Review an Initial 
Determination Terminating the 
Investigation in Its Entirety Based on a 
Settlement Agreement 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the presiding administrative law 
judge’s (‘‘ALJ’’) initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 29), terminating the 
investigation in its entirety based on a 
settlement agreement. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Megan M. Valentine, Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–2301. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted Inv. No. 337– 
TA–601 on April 27, 2007, based on a 
complaint filed by InterDigital 
Communications Corp. of King of 
Prussia, Pennsylvania and InterDigital 
Technology Corp. of Wilmington, 
Delaware (collectively, ‘‘InterDigital’’) 
on March 23, 2007. 72 FR 21049 (March 
23, 2007). The complaint, as amended, 

VerDate Nov<24>2008 12:24 Feb 27, 2009 Jkt 217001 PO 00000 Frm 00030 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\02MRN1.SGM 02MRN1er
ow

e 
on

 P
R

O
D

1P
C

63
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S



9106 Federal Register / Vol. 74, No. 39 / Monday, March 2, 2009 / Notices 

alleged violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain 3G wideband 
code division multiple access handsets 
and components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 6,674,791; 6,693,579; 
7,117,004; 7,190,966; and 7,286,847. 
The notice of investigation named 
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. of Seoul, 
Korea; Samsung Electronics America, 
Inc. of Ridgefield Park, New Jersey; and 
Samsung Telecommunications America 
LLC of Richardson, Texas (collectively, 
‘‘Samsung’’) as respondents. 

On February 3, 2009, InterDigital and 
Samsung filed a joint motion to 
terminate the investigation in its 
entirety based on a settlement 
agreement. On February 4, 2009, the 
Commission Investigative Attorney filed 
a response in support of the joint 
motion. 

On February 6, 2009, the ALJ granted 
the joint motion to terminate the 
investigation in its entirety. The ALJ 
found that the motion complied with 
the requirements of Commission Rule 
210.21 (19 CFR 210.21). The ALJ also 
concluded that, pursuant to 
Commission Rule 210.50(b)(2) (19 CFR 
210.50(b)(2)), there is no evidence that 
termination of this investigation will 
prejudice the public interest. No 
petitions for review of this ID were filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
section 210.42 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.42). 

Issued: February 24, 2009. 

By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–4297 Filed 2–27–09; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–640] 

In the Matter of: Certain Short- 
Wavelength Light Emitting Diodes, 
Laser Diodes and Products Containing 
Same; Notice of Commission 
Determination Not To Review an Initial 
Determination Granting Complainant’s 
Motion To Amend the Complaint and 
the Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 53) of the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) 
granting complainant’s motion to amend 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael Liberman, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–3152. Copies of the ID and all other 
nonconfidential documents filed in 
connection with this investigation are or 
will be available for inspection during 
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 
p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. General information 
concerning the Commission may also be 
obtained by accessing its Internet server 
(http://www.usitc.gov). The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March 
25, 2008, the Commission instituted an 
investigation under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based 
on a complaint filed by Gertrude 
Neumark Rothschild of Hartsdale, New 
York, alleging a violation of section 337 
in the importation, sale for importation, 
and sale within the United States after 
importation of certain short-wavelength 
light emitting diodes, laser diodes and 
products containing same that infringe 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
5,252,499. 73 FR 1575 (March 25, 2008). 
The complainant named numerous 
entities as respondents. 

On January 12, 2009, complainant 
Rothschild moved to amend the Second 
Amended Complaint and Notice of 
Investigation in order to seek to correct 
the names of respondents Matsushita 
Electric Industrial Co., Ltd. (to 
Panasonic Corporation) and Uni-light 
Touchtek Corporation (to UniLite 
Corporation), and to remove references 
to a number of respondents which have 
been terminated from the investigation. 

On January 30, 2009, the ALJ issued 
Order No. 53 granting complainant’s 
motion. No party petitioned for review 
of the subject ID. The Commission has 
determined not to review the ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
section 210.42(h) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.42(h)). 

Issued: February 24, 2009. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–4296 Filed 2–27–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act 

Notice is hereby given that on 
February 11, 2009, a Consent Decree in 
United States v. Northrop Grumman 
Space & Mission Systems Corp., et al., 
Civil Action No. 09–0866, was lodged 
with the United States District Court for 
the Central District of California. 

The Consent Decree resolves claims 
brought by the United States, on behalf 
of the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (‘‘EPA’’), and the 
California Department of Toxic 
Substances Control (‘‘DTSC’’) under 
Section 107 of the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act, 42 
U.S.C. 9607, and Section 7003 of the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery 
Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 6973, related 
to the releases and threatened releases 
of hazardous substances at the Puente 
Valley Operable Unit of the San Gabriel 
Valley Area 4 Superfund Site (‘‘Site’’) in 
Los Angeles County, California. 

The Consent Decree resolves the 
liability of Northrop Grumman Space & 
Mission Systems Corp. (‘‘Northrop’’ or 
‘‘Performing Settling Defendant’’) and 
43 cashout parties associated with 17 
source properties and their related 
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